
Resources and Contacts 
 

General Resource Links 

Aging and Disability Resource Center (The Link) 
http://www.aging.pa.gov/local-resources/pa-link/Pages/default.aspx#.VyD5CHrD8kI 

American Public Transportation Association 
http://www.apta.com/Pages/default.aspx 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Website 
www.state.pa.us 

COMPASS (apply for benefits provided by many human services programs) 
https://www.compass.state.pa.us/Compass.Web/public/cmphome 

Housing and Social Services Resources from PHFA Website 
http://www.phfa.org/applications/housing_services_resources.aspx 

Pennsylvania Department of Education 
http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.VyD5d3rD8kI 

PHFA Homeownership Programs 
www.phfa.org 

Pennsylvania Public Transportation Association 
http://www.ppta.net/index.html 

Property Tax/Rent Rebate Program 
www.revenue.pa.gov 

Social Security Administration 
www.ssa.gov 

 

Elder Resources  

Pennsylvania Association of Area Agencies on Aging 
www.p4a.org 

PA Behavioral Health and Aging Coalition 
www.olderpa.org 

Pennsylvania Department of Aging 
www.aging.pa.gov 
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Resources for People with Disabilities 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act - ADA Technical Assistance Centers 
http://www.ada.gov/ 

Autism – Paula Kluth: Toward More Inclusive Classrooms and Communities 
http://www.paulakluth.com/ 

Deaf, Blind, Deaf-Blindness National Association for the Deaf 
http://www.nad.org/ 

Disability.gov: U.S. federal government website for information on disability programs 
and services nationwide 
www.disability.gov 
 
Disability Rights Pennsylvania (formerly Disability Rights Network of Pennsylvania) 

• Harrisburg  1-800-692-7443 (1-877-375-7139 TDD) 
• Philadelphia 1-215-238-8070 (1-215-789-2498 TDD) 
• Pittsburgh 1-412-391-5225 (1-412-267-8940 TDD) 

 
Intellectual Disabilities Services 
http://www.dpw.state.pa.us/fordisabilityservices/intellectualdisabilitiesservices/index.htm 

Mental Health and Substance Abuse 
www.networkofcare.org 

Non-Verbal Communication - Communication matrix for parents and professionals 
http://www.communicationmatrix.org/ 

PA Council on Independent Living (PCIL) 
http://www.pasilc.org 

RJ Cooper and Associates Software and Hardware for People with Disabilities 
http://www.rjcooper.com/ 

World Institute on Disability 
https://wid.org/ 
 

Emergency Preparedness and Recovery 
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American Red Cross 
www.redcross.org 

Disaster Assistance 
www.disasterassistance.gov 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
www.fema.gov 

Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency 
www.pema.pa.gov 

 

Employment Resources 

 

Job Search – PA Career Link 
www.pacareerlink.com 

PA Department of Labor and Industry:  PA Office of Vocational Rehab (OVR) 
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/vocational_rehabilitation/10356 

PA Medical Assistance for Workers with Disabilities 
http://www.dhs.pa.gov/citizens/healthcaremedicalassistance/medicalassistancebenefitsf
orworkerswithdisabilities/#.V2BG1632YkI  

 

Housing Resources 

Housing Alliance of Pennsylvania (HAP):  
http://www.housingalliancepa.org/ 
 
Lehigh Valley CIL, “Landlords for All” program 
http://www.lvcil.org/landlord.aspx 

Local Housing Options Teams (LHOTs) 
http://www.pahousingchoices.org/housing-resources/local-housing-options-teams/ 

PA Assistive Technology Foundation Loans 
http://www.patf.us/ 

PA Community Action Association of Pennsylvania 
http://www.thecaap.org/ 
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PA Housing Finance Agency:  
http://www.phfa.org/ 
PA Housing Search (TBRA) 
www.pahousingsearch.com 

PA Residential Owners Association 
http://www.proassoc.org/cgi-bin/PROAOrgs.pl 

PATF/SDHP Housing Resources  
https://patf.us/housing-resources/ 
 
Rebuilding Together (Non-Profit Volunteers) - Home Modifications & Home Repairs 
http://www.togetherwetransform.org/find-your-local-affiliate 

Self-Determination Housing Project of Pennsylvania, Inc 
www.sdhp.org 
 
Technical Assistance Collaborative, Inc 
www.tacinc.org 
 
US Department of Agriculture - Rural Development:  Rural Housing Repair 
http://www.rd.usda.gov 

US Department of Housing and Urban Development 
www.hud.gov 
 
US Department of Housing and Urban Development  
HUD 202 and 81 Properties in PA 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/hsg/mfh/hto/state/pa.pdf 

US Department of Veterans Affairs (VA):  Specially Adapted Housing (SAH) Grant 
http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/sah.asp 

US Internal Revenue Service:  Tax Credit/Deduction 
http://www.irs.gov/publications/p907/ar02.html 

 

Other Resources 

Annual Credit Report 
https://www.annualcreditreport.com/index.action 

Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board  
http://www.access-board.gov/sec508/508standards.pdf 
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Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF):  
http://www.carf.org/home/ 
 
Consumer Credit Counseling Services 
http://www.credit.org/cccs 

Federal Trade Commission - Opt Out Junk Mail 
http://www.ftc.gov/ 

Govt Mortgage Assistance - Don’t Wait - Act Today 
http://www.makinghomeaffordable.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

The Gray Center of Social Learning and Understanding 
http://thegraycenter.org/ 

Help in PA – Health & Human Services Portal 
https://www.health.pa.gov/My%20Health/Pages/Help-in-Pa---List-of-Counties.aspx 

Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO):  
http://www.jointcommission.org/ 
 
National Center for Cultural Competence 
http://nccc.georgetown.edu/ 

National “Do Not Call” Registry 
https://www.donotcall.gov/ 

Obtaining a Photo Identification Card 
http://www.dmv.pa./driverLicensePhotoIDCenter/obtainingPhotoID.shtml 

Pacer Center ADA Q& A Health Care Providers 
http://www.pacer.org/publications/adaqa/health.asp 

PA Attorney General Office 
http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/SplashPage.aspx 

PA Department of Aging Ombudsman 
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=514&objID=616640&mode=2 
 
PA Department of Health - Nursing Homes:  
http://www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/cwp/browse.asp?a=188&bc=0&c=35675&healt
hPNavCtr=|&TNID=4672#4672  
 
PA Department of Labor and Industry 
www.dli.pa.gov 
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PA Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 
http://www.dhs.pa.gov/foradults/heatingassistanceliheap/index.htm 

Pennsylvania Association of Housing and Redevelopment Agencies (PAHRA):  
http://pahra.org/ 
 
Pennsylvania Self Advocacy and Resources: 
http://www.par.net/Advocacy/SelfAdvocacy.aspx 

Social Security Application 
http://www.ssa.gov/online/ss-5fs.pdf 
 
Start Your Military Service Record (DD Form 214) Request 
http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/ 

Teaching Pre-Linguistic communication 
http://nationaldb.org/NCDBProducts.php?prodID=118 

Veteran’s Benefits and Outreach 
www.va.gov 
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